



## District Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) January 26, 2022 Virtual Meeting - Zoom Minutes

ATTENDEES		
DISTRICT STAFF / ADMINISTRATORS		
Mrs. Esther Garcia, Coordinator English Learner K-12	Kristi Batchelder, Director IV, Curriculum & Assessment	
Mrs. Deborah Soto Admin, Sec., Secondary Education	Mrs. Norma Barles, Admin. Sec. II, Curriculum and Assessment	
Mr Luis Martinez, District Translator	Mrs. Sonia Barron-Rodriguez, District Translator	
Dale Kinnear, RUSD Board Member	Dr, Jennifer De Anda, Director V, Instructional Services K-6	
Aurora Garcia, Program Specialist	Carolyn Yoakum, Director, Business Services	
Hayley Calhoun, PGS Principal Liaison	Neician Thaxton, Chief of Staff	
Vienessa Lopez, Teacher on Special Assignment		
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Adams -	Lake Mathews - Candice Carmell, Asst. Principal	
Alcott - Holly Neuman, Asst. Principal, Veronica Osorio	Liberty -	
<b>Beatty</b> - Debbie Aznar, Assistant Principal, Janet Gonzalez	Longfellow -	
Bryant	Madison -Astrid Ramirez, Anita Ceja,	
Castleview -	Magnolia	
Emerson - Dawn Brawley, Principal, Erin Conner, Asst. Principal,	Monroe - Matilda Gomez,	
Franklin - Sarah Zuetel, Principal,	Mt. View - Kathy Doubravsky, Principal, Claudia Leyva, Gabina Calvario, Martha Castillo	
Fremont - Maria Eujenia Reynoso,	Pachappa - Erica Square, Principal	
Harrison - Clarissa Brown, Principal	Rivera - Lisa Koss, Principal	
Hawthorne - Aurelia Jarquin	Sunshine -	

Highgrove - Carolina Botello (Uni)	<b>Taft</b> - Debbie Aznar, Assistant Principal	
Highland -	Twain	
Jackson - Princess Charles-Johnson, Assistant Principal, Soraya Espinoza (Chemawa)	<b>Victoria</b> - Carmela Perez (Arlington), Josefina Duran	
Jefferson - Tiffany Farris - Scott, Principal	<b>Washington</b> - Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President, Norma Madrid	
Kennedy	Woodcrest	
MIDDLE SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Central - Shani Dahl, Principal, Sean Browning,	Miller - Mary De Leon	
<b>Chemawa -</b> Gerardo Arenas, Principal, Luisa Diaz	Sierra- Renell Robinson, Principal	
Earhart - Amanda Chann, Principal	University Hts. Sol Hernandez, Irma Arana (North)	
Gage -		
HIGH SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Arlington - Maribell Martinez,	<b>Poly</b> - Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President, Laura Nelson, Asst. Principal	
EOC - Ed Davalos	Raincross	
King -	Ramona - Victor Cisneros, Principal, Alfredo Guerrero, Annie Graham, Yanet Salinas	
Lincoln	Stem	
North -	<b>Virtual School</b> - Israel Leon, Assist. Principal, Carly McCarty, Brenda Perez	
COMMUNITY MEMBERS / GUESTS / PARENTS		
Maria Arciga	Teresa	
Ana	Carmen Perez	
Carmen S.	Christena	
Gladys	Jessica	
Kanwal Akbar	Larry Harris	
Lupita Morales	Maria Pastor	
Raida Martinez	Selene	
Tina Singh	Veronica Osorio	
Liliana Gonzalez		

1. Meeting Called to Order and Welcome - Esther welcomed all attendees and called the meeting to order at 9:00am. She introduced Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President. Martiza welcomed everyone and informed everyone the call will be recorded. Esther shared the DELAC advisory responsibilities and agenda items for the meeting. She gave attendees some time to read through it. Esther also reminded attendees to please enter their name and the school they represent in the chat.	Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President Esther Garcia, Coordinated English Learner K-12
2. Approval of Minutes - Maritza provided five minutes to review the minutes. After five minutes, she asked for approval. Luisa Diaz, representing Chemawa and Ramona, motioned to approve the minutes, Florencia Manzano, representing Longfellow second the motion. All agreed, minutes have been approved.	<b>Maritza Monfil,</b> DELAC Vice President
3. Legacy - Maritza introduced Rochelle Kanatzar, Rochelle shared the names of all the students being recognized and celebrated by their schools for the month of January. She congratulated all the students that were celebrated today. Students recognized are:  • Arlington High School  • Idaly Giselle Rodriguez  • Jesse Rodriguez  • Abraham Lincoln  • Katherine Corona  • Riverside Virtual School  • Susana Retano  • Ximena Popoca-Sanchez  • John W. North High School  • Jhoanna Zamora  • Yarick Murua Rivera  • Ramona High School  • Gisselle Ruiz  • Ulises Salazar	Rochelle Kanatzar, Instructional Services Specialist
4. Equity and Dress Code - Maritza introduced Dr. Jacqueline Perez, Asst. Superintendent Equity, Access, & Community Engagement. Dr. Perez stated that she wanted to share what is going on with Equity and also what is happening with the dress code. She explained the Equity Task Force, when they were created and the definition. She went over the four tenets. Dr. Perez shared what RUSD is currently working on with Equity. She also went over a student group that is made up of students from each RUSD high school. She went over what the group of students will work on. Dr. Perez shared that the dress code is currently being revised. She explained that RUSD followed EDCode when it came to the dress code. She further explained why there is a dress code. She	<b>Dr. Jacqueline Perez</b> , Coordinated Family Services Superviso <b>r</b>

stated that she will be sending out a survey for parents to share their feedback.  Dr. Perez took some questions from parents.	
5. Graduation Requirements - Esther explained that the next presentation will be in Spanish, to please exit the interpretation room or join the interpretation room if you need interpretation. Maritza Monfil Introduced Jorge Perez to go over the Graduation Requirements. Mr. Perez stated that the will cover three topics: Background, Pathways, and Academic Plan. He proceeded to share the information with attendees. No questions.	Jorge Perez, Instructional Services Specialist
6. Purpose of DELAC - Maritza introduced Esther Garcia to share the Purpose of DELAC. Esther took a few minutes to share with the parents that DELAC is still in need of a DELAC secretary, and asked parents interested to please submit their name in the chat.  Mrs. Garcia continued to share the purpose of DELAC. She covered the requirements, responsibilities, composition requirements, elections, and training. No questions.	Esther Garcia, Coordinated English Learner K-12
7. Needs Assessment - Mrs. Monfil re-introduced Esther Garcia. Mrs. Garcia explained what the Needs Assessment was and when it is usually processed. The Assessment is to give parents a voice, to share their needs and wants. Esther shared sample questions that have been asked in the past. Mrs. Garcia asked parents in attendance to share questions in the chat if they had any, she also advised parents that they are able to send questions to her, or any of the DELAC officers. Mrs. Garcia took some parent questions.	Esther Garcia, Coordinated English Learner K-12
7. Family Resource Center - Mrs. Monfil introduced Josefa Moya from the Family Resource Center. Josefa shared different workshops and resources being offered through the family resource center this month. She will have the flyers posted on the DELAC facebook page. Mrs. Moya shared the Family Resource Center phone number as well, 951-328-4003.	<b>Josefa Moya,</b> Family and Community Resource Liaison
8. Closing - Mariza thanked everyone for attending today's meeting and invited everyone to join us again next month, February 23, 2022. Meeting adjourned at 10:40 am.	<b>Maritza Monfil</b> DELAC Vice President